

BT PORTFOLIO JOOMLA COMPONENT

User guide Version 2.0



Copyright © 2012 Bowthemes Inc. | support@bowthemes.com

Table of Contents

Introduction
Related Topics2
Product Features2
Installing and Upgrading3
System Requirement3
Downloading3
Manual Installation3
Module Upgrading4
Uninstalling5
Setting
Extra Fields Manager6
Categories Manager9
Portfolios Manager13
Comments
Configuration22
Common Error Using Product
Problem with Flash Uploader
Conflict with sh404 Component
Uninstall by limitation of file size
Problem with image processing
Contacting Bowthemes

Introduction

BT Portfolio dedicates for portfolio presentation or product presentation on responsive or non-responsive website. This product was built to help users manage the portfolio playlist with further description, photo gallery and other extra fields included.

Related Topics:DetailsView DemoForum

Product Features

Portfolio Management

- Flexibility: BT Portfolio component allows you create multi level of Categories.
- Representative image: Each portfolio has a mini images album, it's very easy to upload images by Flash Uploader and you can select a featured one.
- Extra fields: Ability to well manage extra fields in accordance with categories and portfolio items.

Flexible Layout

- Multi-layout: Excellent interface with 03 layouts and various parameters to configure. It's easy to add or modify custom layout.
- Responsive Design: Support Full Responsive template
- Slideshow: Built-in Skitter Slideshow

Voting and Commenting System

- Easy to customize: Configurable voting and commenting system; enable to show avatar.
- Security system: Litmit characters, anti-spam with Captcha
- Social media: Facebook Comment is integrated.

Highly Optimization

- Powerful plug-ins: Search Plug-in is included. Article Plug-in allows users to insert projects into articles is included
- Friendly interface: SEF and breadcrumbs are supported;
- Printing: Enable to print portfolio

Cross-browser support

Compatible with Joomla 1.7 or above; and almost all web browsers: Firefox 3+, IE7+, Opera 9.5, Safari, Netscape, Google Chrome, Camino, Flock 0.7+.

Installing and Upgrading

System Requirement

Server requirements	PHP 5.0 or above with GD library is enabled. Please follow this
	<u>link</u> to check it
	MySQL 5.0 or above
	Joomla 1.7.x or above;
Client requirements	Firefox 3.5.x, Internet Explorer 7or above

Downloading

BT Portfolio Component is a commercial extension. Become our membership is required to download the product. Register <u>here</u>.

For Bowthemes member, please download the module at <u>here</u>.

You have 7 days to decide use the product or not. If the product can't makes you satisfied in these days, your money will be refund. <u>Click here</u> to send refund request.

Manual Installation

Please follow these steps to install the product:

Step 1: Go to Extension Manager

Step 2: Browse the install package

Step 3: Click "Upload & Install"

e Use	rs N	lenus	Content	Components	Ex	tensions		Extension Manager
					9	Extension N	lanager	
4	Exte	nsio	n Man	ager: Inst	II 🍬 II	Module Man Plug-in Man Template Ma	ager	
Install	Upda	ite	Manage	Discover Da	8	Language N	-	Click
– Uploa Packag		age File	e				Brows	Sird Upload and In
		age File	e	_		Pro		se Upload & Install
Packag Install	e File	lirector		a25/tmp	d ,	Bro he insta		se Upload & Install
Packag Install	from D	lirector	y	=25/tmp	d t	Bro he insta		seUpload & Install
Packag Install	from D	lirector	y	a25/tmp	d,	Bro he insta		seUpload & Install

Illustrated image of successful installation:

Extension Manager: Install	Options	Hel
Install Update Manage Discover Database Warnings		
Installing component was successful.		
BT PORTFOLIO COMPONENT VERSION 1.5.1		
BT Portfolio is a Joomla component which allows you to present your favorite projects on your we manage the portfolio playlist with further description, photo gallery and other extra fields included		
FEATURES		
Multi-level management of categories.		
Ability to manage every single photo album under each portfolio and to select your featured photo album under each portfolio album	oto for the album.	
Good management of voting and review.		

Module Upgrading

Upgrading of this extension to newest version can be easily done by following again installation steps above. But we recommend you to back up your changes of source code and language files in this module before starting any upgrades.

Uninstalling

For uninstalling the product, please follow these steps:

Step 1: Go to "Extension Manager"

Step 2: Click to "Manage" tab

Step 3: Choose "Component" type

Step 4: Mark checkbox of the module

Step 5: Click "Uninstall" button



Setting

Back-end access: Choose "Component" from the main menu. Click "BT Portfolio" to start configuration process.

All configuration parameters are divided into the following areas:

- Extra fields Manager
- Categories Manager
- Portfolios Manager
- Comments
- Configuration



Extra Fields Manager

Each portfolio can have different informations like: Portfolio's client, Service type ... That's why this component was built with an Extra Fields Manager. Extra fields will be assign to each category. Managing them in BT Portfolio is as simple as in orther original components of Joomla. It contain a list, toolbar, filter and ordering.

		New Edit	Publish Unpublish	Check In Delete	Optio
Contr	rol panel Portfolios Categories Extra fields Comm	nents			
Filter:	Search Clear		- Select Status	- 💌 - Select ty	rpe - 💌
	Name	Status	Туре	Ordering	
	Client	0	string	•	1 1
	Services provided	0	string	00	2 2
	Stylist	0	string	00	3 7
	Summary	0	text	0	4 8

7

• Extra fields

							C
Name *							
Туре *	- Select type -]					
Description							
Ordering	New items default to t	the last position. Th	e ordering can be o]	em is saved.		
Status	Published v						

Name	Giving name of extra fields here
Туре	Choose one from 03 types: String, Text and Date
Default Value	This parameter will be shown after choosing type. There are different parameters corresponding to each type. This value is just default, when

	the extra field is assigned to a category, and can be changed.
	- "String" type: It's a normal text box. Please enter a single text line
	string type. It's a normal text box. I lease enter a single text line
	- "Date" type: It's a date picker. Please pick a date
	? October, 2012 ×
	« < Today > »
	wk Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
	39 1 2 3 4 5 6
	40 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
	41 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 42 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
	d 43 28 29 30 31
	Select a date.
	23
	- "Text" type: It's a text editor. This type allows us to enter every
	contain: text, image, link
	B I U AB€ ≣ ≣ ≣ Styles ▼ Format ▼
	□ 註 筆 筆 " ○ ○ ∞ ※ ↓ 墨 ◇ ⑧ HTTL
	$-2 \equiv \mathbf{x}_{\mathbf{x}} \mathbf{x}^{\mathbf{x}} \Omega$
	Path:
Description	Enter description of extra field here
Ordering	Order extra field here. Only use this parameter when new extra field is
	created.
	createu.
Status	Choose from 02 statuses: Published (default) and Unpublished.

Categories Manager

Manage all categories here. Below is Screenshot of Categories Manager:

	Categories Manager	New	Edit	Publish Unpubli	sh Check Ir		AB ption
Con	trol panel Portfolios Categories Extra fields	Comments					
Filte	r Search Clear	- Select Status - 💌 - Select Category - 💌	- Select Ac	0855 -	▼ · Sek	eot Language -	•
	Title 🛓	Parent	Status	Ordering	Access	Language	ID
	Fashion (Alias: fashion)		0	4	Public	All	15
	Landscape		0	6	Public	All	17
	(Alias: landscape)						

• Add/edit a category

Alias		
Parent *	None	v
Ordering	New items defa saved.	uit to the last position. The ordering can be changed after this Item is
Access	Public	v
Language	AI	T
Status	Published	·
ID	0	
		Select Clear
	9 (* = # 1	es • Paragraph •

Title	Insert Category name here. It's required
Alias	Alias of category. You can enter a text or let it empty. Module will
	assign a value base on category's title.
Parent	Choose a category to make it parent of current category
Ordering	Order category here. Only use this parameter when new category is
	created.
Access	Choose access level (who is allowed to view) of this category
Language	Choose language which the category is assigned to
Status	Choose Status for category
ID	Id of category. At the time of creating a category, the value is 0
Main image	Main image is shown as thumbnail id grid of categories
Short Description	Enter description of category here

A category also has other parameters. Please take a look on the right side of screen, you will see 03 sections: **Category options**, **Category Layout** and **Metadata**.

*Note: Value "Use Global" in a parameter means that this parameter will have the same value with the corresponding parameter in Configuration section

Extra fields	Select Some Options	
Inherited	YES	
Show on navigation	TYES	

Extra Fields	Choose list of extra fields

Inherited	If you choose "Yes", Extra Fields will be inherited form parent category You can choose a category to make parent of current category
Show on navigation	Select whether you want this category to be shown on categories menu

Category layout	Use Global	v	
Title	Use Global		
Description	Use Global	•	
Sub-categories	Use Global	•	
Portfolios	Use Global	•	e for de for or forder forte

Category Layout	There are 04 layouts of displaying list of sub categories or
	portfolio of this category:
	- Use Global
	- Flat List
	- Grid List
	- Custom
Title	Show/Hide title of the category. There are 3 options:
	- Use Global
	- Show

11

	- Hide
Description	Show or hide description of the category. There are 03 options: - Use Global
	- Show - Hide
Sub-categories	Show/Hide sub categories of the category.
Portfolios	Show/Hide portfolios of the category

Meta Title		
Meta Keywords		
Meta Description		
Robots	Use Global 🗸	

Meta Title	Title of category's details page.
Meta Keywords	Value of HTML Keywords Meta Tag. Each word is separated by a comma. Frequently used for SEO
Description	Enter a paragraph that will be value of HTML Description Meta Tag. Used for SEO

Robots	Choose value of HTML Robot Tag. All of options are:
	- Use Global
	- Index, Follow
	- No Index, Follow
	- Index, No Follow
	- No Index, No Follow

Portfolios Manager

Manage your portfolios here.

• List of portfolios page

Filter:		Clear			<u>.</u>	_					
	Ŀ	- Select Status - 💌 - Se	elect featured	i- 💌 - S	elect Category - 👻	- Select Acce	255 -	•	- Selec	t Language -	•
	Title 🛓	Category	Status	Featured	Ordering	Access	Date	Hits	Rating	Language	ID
	ideshow	Portrait	0	0	2	Public	2012-11-05	0	0	All	60
BT Tr (Alias:	avel			- Þ.	3	Public	2012-11-05	0	0	All	61
Portfo	olio 1				1	Public	2012-11-02	0	0	All	59

This image illustrates Portfolios Page list, when you mouseover on title of a portfolio, you will see first image of its gallery.

- Add and Edit Page
 - o Portfolio details

To add a new portfolio, click on "New" button, next, please look on the left side of browser. To edit, select a portfolio to modify.

Below is the main form of a portfolio:

lias	
Category *	Select Same Options
Ordering	New items default to the last position. The ordering can be changed after this item is saved.
Jrl	
Featured	
locess	Public v
anguage	All *
Status	Published •
D	0
Short description	
目目 律単 - 2 Ⅲ ×	Ē σ) (° 📾 🥸 ψ̂ 💆 🏈 κιπ. , x' Ω
- 2 III X Path: p Article i Ima	
- 2 III × Path: p Article i Ima Full description	pe ड Page Break () Read More 3 Toggle editor
- (2 III X Path: p Article i III Full description B I U Aec	ge I Page Break Read More Toggle editor I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
- 2 III × Path: p Article iii IIma Full description B <i>I</i> 및 Asc III = III III = III	ge I Page Break Read More Toggle editor I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
- 2 III × Path: p Article iii IIma Full description B I 및 4400 III 4400 III III IIII 4400	ge I Page Break Read More Toggle editor I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I



Alias	Alias of Portfolio. No need to enter any value. It's automatically.
Limit for each	If "Yes" is selected, "Number of Products" field means the
	number of products that you want to extract from each category.
Category	Choose one or many categories which the portfolio belongs with
Ordering	Choose an order of portfolio. But this parameter isn't available
	when you create new portfolio.
URL	Specify url of your portfolio
Featured	Mark the portfolio featured
Access	Choose an access level (who can view this portfolio).
Language	Choose a language
Status	Choose a portfolio's status with two options: Published and
	Unpublished
ID	Product Id, it's 0 when you are creating a new one.
Short Description	Enter text for shortly describing of portfolio
Full Description	Enter text and images for description

Created Date		23
Modified Date		
Hits	0	
Rating	0/5 (votes)	
Comment total	0	

Created date	Select a date from Date Picker or let it be selected automatically
Modified Date	Last modified date of portfolio. It's read-only
Hits	Number of portfolio hits. It's read-only
Rating	Rating of portfolio. It's read only
Comment Total	Number of comments on the portfolio

• Metadata Options

Meta Title		
Meta Keywords		
		ai
leta Description	-	
Robots	Use Global 💌	
luthor		
Content Rights		

Meta Title	Title of category's details page.
Meta Keywords	Value of HTML Keywords Meta Tag. Each word is separated by a comma. Frequently used for SEO
Description	Enter a paragraph that will be value of HTML Description Meta Tag. Used for SEO
Robots	Choose value of HTML Robot Tag. All of options are: - Use Global

	 Index, Follow No Index, Follow Index, No Follow No Index, No Follow
Author	Value of "author" meta tag
Content Rights	Value of "copyright" meta tag

o Extra Fields

This is "Extra Fields" tab in Portfolio edit page, all extra fields of categories which the portfolio belong with are listed here. You can enter or choose a particular value to these extra fields.

Client	Bow Themes	
Services p	HTML5/Photoshop	

• Images Manager

Manage portfolio's gallery here.

Upload Im		nages Manager		
Lighthouse	Lipg	Koala.jpg	Tulips.jpg	
Clear all				

- Deleting image: You can completely remove one or multiple images by clicking "Clear all" or click the delete icon 🗴 on each images when you mouse over them.
- Making an image default: you can choose an image to make it portfolio's default image by clicking radio button on top-left corner of image.



- Ordering images: just drag and drop it to new position



Comments

This feature allows you see all comments about portfolios and edit them if you want. The module brings you 03 comment systems, you can choose one in Configuration section:

• Built-in Comment System

This is comment system of the component, so you can only manage comments by using it.

In front-end, comment form looks like this:

Windy November 09, 20	012 at 7:27 am	
I love it !!!		
Windy November 09, 20	012 at 7:26 am	
That's great portfolio		
LEAVE A COMMENT		
Your name *		
	Windy	
Your email *		
Your email * Your website	http://bowthemes.com	
	http://bowthemes.com	
Your website	http://bowthemes.com	

If you use default comment system of BT Portfolio, you will be able to see and edit them right in Comment section of the module.

Cont	trol par	nel Portfolios C	ategories	Extra fields Co	omments				
Filte	r:	Search	Clear			- Sele	ct author - 🔒	- Select Status -	-
	Title	Content	Author	Email	Website	Portfolio	Status	Created date	ID
		That's great portfolio	Windy		http://bowthemes.com	BT Slideshow	0	2012-11-09	14
		I love it !!!	Windy		http://bowthemes.com	BT Slideshow	0	2012-11-09	15
				Disi	play # 20 😱				

And this is edit form of comment:

Author *	Windy			
Email *				
Vebsite *	http://bowthemes.com			
itatus	Published +			
reated date	2012-11-09 07:26:32			
Content				
B Z U ABC	≣ ≣ ≣ Styles ▼ Paragraph	T		
B Z ∐ ABC Ξ)Ξ (≭ 6≢	🔊 (*) 🚥 👙 🕹 💆 💆 🛷 HTTL	T		
B Z ∐ ABC Ξ)Ξ (≭ 6≢	∽) (≥ ⇔ ∯ ψ 💆 🏈 🖗 HTM. ײ Ω			
B Z U 480 IΞ IΞ I I III IIII - 2 IIII I X.	∽) (≥ ⇔ ∯ ψ 💆 🏈 🖗 HTM. ײ Ω			
B / U 480 ∃ ∃ ≇ ∰ ⊘ ∭ x,	∽) (≥ ⇔ ∯ ψ 💆 🏈 🖗 HTM. ײ Ω	•		
B Z ∐ 480 ⊟)⊟ ≇ ∰ — ⊘ ×,	∽) (≥ ⇔ ∯ ψ 💆 🏈 🖗 HTM. ײ Ω	•		
B Z ∐ 480 ⊟ ⊟ ⊕ ∰ — ⊘ x,	∽) (≥ ⇔ ∯ ψ 💆 🏈 🖗 HTM. ײ Ω			

• Facebook Comment

A familiar social plug-in, easy to use, easy to broadcast your portfolios to Facebook but you are not able to manage comments as Built-in comment system. So you can only view them in front-end in this form:



• JComment

It is free component with that you integrate comment system to your website. You can also manage comments but only in JComment back-end, not in BT Portfolio's one.

Illustrated images of JComment:

Man	age comments Settings Smiles St	ubscrip	tions Custom	BBCode Blacklist	Import comm	ents About JCo	mments
ilter:	Search Reset					All	.
	Comment text	@	Comment author	Content item title	Component	Date 🛒	Publishing
	It's great !!!		Windy ::1	Joomla25	[bt_portfolio]	2012-11-09 07:53:33	0
	That's great portfolio :lol:		Windy ::1	Joomla25	[bt_portfolio]	2012-11-09 07:52:46	0

#2 Windy @ 2012-11-09 It's great !!!	07:53	Quote
#1 Windy # 2012-11-09		
That's great portfolio	8	Quote
\$ Refresh comments li		
RSS feed for comme	ents to this post	
comment	Name (required)	
	E-mail (required, but will not display)	
9000000	Website	
9900900		
9 9 9 9 9 9 6		
1000 symbols left		
1000 symbols left	3090000000000	
1000 symbols left Notify me of follo	3090000000000	
1000 symbols left Notify me of follo	3090000000000	

Component	bt_portfolio	
Date	2012-11-09 07:53:33	
Comment author	Windy	
Author's E-mail		
Author's site	http://bowthemes.com	
IP:	::1	
Comment text	It's great !!!	

22

Configuration

This section allows you to configure whole component like: display options, slideshow options or print options... It's is a modal window, you can open it from Control panel by clicking Configuration icon or click Option button on the top-right corner of the page.



After clicking, a modal window is showed. It contains 05 tabs:

- ✓ Display Options: These are parameters relating themes, styles of portfolio list, image quality, etc...
- ✓ **Review Options**: All parameters of Comment and Voting System are gathered here.
- Slideshow Options: You can see here parameters relating Slideshow of portfolio's gallery.
- ✓ **Advance Options**: Watermark parameters are putted into this tab.
- ✓ Print Options: Customize a layout for print page and allow visitor to print your portfolios here.

Let's discover each tab to see how they work.

• Display Options

X BT POI	RTFOLIO CON	Save	Save & Close	Cancel			
Display options	Review options	Slideshow configs	Advanced options	Print options			
THEMES OPTIC	DNS:						
Select theme	de	fault 💌					
Show social sh	are (NC						
Social share bu	Itton Sel	ect Some Options					
Show url	C	YES					
Show zoom im	age 🧲	YES					
Zoom image ty	pe Ori	iginal image 🔹					
Show categorie	es menu 🛛 🕅						

• Themes Options

Select theme	Select from 03 themes: Default, BT Foto , BT Folio
Show social share	Show/Hide sharing button (share your portfolio in Facebook, Twitter, Google+)
Social share button	Choose which social network you want to share this portfolio

Show URL	Show/Hide URL of portfolio
Show zoom image	Show/Hide zooming button on porfolio's slideshow
Zoom Image Type	Choose from two options: "Large image" and "Original image"
Show category menu	Show/Hide categories navigation on the top of portfolios list
	layout



Portfolio Details page in "Default" theme



Portfolio Details page in "BT Foto" theme



Portfolio Details page in BT Folio theme



• Listing Options

LISTING OPTIONS:					
Portfolios list limit	30		•		
Portfolios order	Ordering		•		
Portfolios order direction	Desc	•			
Categories order	Ordering	•			
Categories order direction	Desc	•			

Portfolios list limit	Select number of portfolios per page
Portfolios order	Order portfolios here
Portfolios order direction	Choose direction for ordering. ASC or DESC
Category order	Choose an order that portfolios will be showed in a category
Category order direction	Choose direction for category ordering.

• Category Layout

CATEGORY LAYOUT:		
Category layout	Flat list	•
Title	Show	•
Description	Hide	•
Sub-categories	Hide	•
Portfolios	Show	

Category layout	Choose from 03 layouts: Flat list, Grid list and Custom
Title	Show/Hide category's title
Description	Show/Hide category's description
Sub-categories	Show/Hide sub-categories

Portfolios	Show/Hide list of category's portfolios

PORTFOLIO



"Flat" Layout in Foto theme



"Flat" Layout in BT Folio Theme



"Grid" Layout



"Custom" Layout



• Image Options

IMAGE OPTIONS:		
Crop image	(YES	
Crop position	Center	
JPEG Quality	100	
Image width	600	
Image height	400	
Thumb width	336	
Thumb height	180	

Crop Image	Enable/Disable image cropping for thumbnail and large size				
	images				
Crop Position	Select a position to crop images from 07 positions below:				
	- Top – Left				
	- Top – Middle				
	- Top – Right				
	- Bottom – Left				
	- Bottom – Middle				
	- Bottom – Right				
	- Center				
JPEG Quality	Quality of cropped images. The value is from 1 to 100				
Image Width	Specify width of cropped images				
Image Height	Specify height of cropped images				
Thumbnail Width	Specify width of thumbnail images				
Thumbnail Height	Specify height of thumbnail images				

• Reviews Options

 \circ Voting System

👗 ВТРО	RTFOLIO CON	FIGURATION		Save Save & Close Cancel	
Display options	Review options	Slideshow configs	Advanced options	Print options	
VOTING SYSTE	M:				
Enable voting	C	YES			
Allow guest vo	tes 💽				

There are only 02 parameters for Voting System

Enable Voting	Enable/Disable voting system
Allow Guest vote	Select whether you allows website visitors to vote for your portfolio

• Commenting System

COMMENTING SYSTEM:	
Enable comment	YES
Allow guest comments	ND CO
Auto publish comment	YES
Limit Characters	150
Avatar integration	None
Comments display order	Date descending
Comments per page	20 🔻
Field 'Website'	YES
Field 'Title'	
Captcha	- Use Default -

Enable Comment	Enable/Disable posting comment on the portfolio
Allow Guest Comment	Select whether you allows website visitors to vote for your
	portfolio
Auto publish comment	If you select "Yes", comments will be approved automatically
Limit Characters	Specify the maximum number of characters in a comment
Avatar integration	Select whether you want to get user's avatar from K2 or
	Community Builder. But this component must be installed on
	your site.
Comment display order	Choose from two options: Date Ascending and Date
	Descending to order comments
Comment per page	Choose number of comments on a page
Field Website	This parameter controls the displaying of "Website" field in
	comment form
Field Title	This parameter controls the displaying of "Title" field in
	comment form
Captcha	Select Captcha plug-in that will be used in comment form.
	You have to enter required information for your plug-in in
	Plug-in Manager before using it.
	This parameter loads all Captcha plug-ins which are installed
	and a "Default" option. If you choose "Default", the
	component will take plug-in selected in Global Configuration
	of Joomla, that's why you must do the selection before.

o Plug-ins

PLUGINS:		
External Comment System	None v	
Facebook api		
FB Comment box width	600	
FB number of posts	5	
FB colorscheme	Light	

External Comment System	Enable/Disable external comment system. BT Portfolio support two systems: Facebook and JComment, please make sure that you have installed one of them first.
Facebook API	Use this parameter if you use Facebook Comment. You must enter Facebook API. For more information please follow this link: http://developers.facebook.com
FB Comment Box Width	Specify width of FB comment box
FB number of posts	Specify number of FB comment on a page
FB color scheme	Choose color scheme of FB comment box

• Slideshow Configs

A BIPU	RTFOLIO CON	INGORATION			Save S	ave & Close Cancel
Display options	Review options	Slideshow configs	Advanced options	Print options		
GALLERY SLID	ESHOW:					
Enable slidesl	now 🧲	YES				
Responsive	N					
Slideshow thur	nb width 70					
Slideshow thur	mb height 40					
Slideshow back	kground					
Effect	rar	ndom	•			
Velocity	1)				
Interval	350	00				
Next back butto	ens 🧲	YES				
Navigation Type	No	ne 💌				

Enable Slideshow	Select whether you want portfolio's gallery displayed as
	slideshow
Responsive	Turn on/off Responsive mode of the slideshow
Slideshow thumbnail width	Specify width of thumbnail images in slideshow
Slideshow thumbnail height	Specify height of thumbnail images in slideshow
Slideshow background	Enter color in hexa code for background of slideshow.
	Like: ffffff (white) or 000000 (black)
Effect	There are very many effects to choose. "Random" is
	recommended.
Velocity	Specify animation speed (Value: from 0.1 to 2)
Interval	Specify time between each animation. Unit :millisecond
Nextback button	Show/Hide Next and Back buttons
Navigation Type	Choose type of navigation and show it. These are 04
	options: None, Numbers, Dots, Dots Preview, Thumbs



Slide show with Dots and Preview Navigation



Slideshow with Thumbs Navigation



Slideshow with Number Navigation

• Advanced Options

* BT PORTFOLIO C	CONFIGURATION	Save Save & Close Cancel
Display options Review	options Slideshow configs Advanced options Print options	
UPLOADER:		
Admin upload type	Flash upload *	
WATERMARK SYSTEM:		
Watermark System	ND -	
WM in categories	All x	
WM on thumbnail	() YES	
WM Type	Image 🔻	
VVM text	Bbowthemes.com	
WM Image	Select Clear	
WM Font	Tahoma	
WM Font color	•••••	
WM Font size	11	
WM background	(YFB)	
WM Background color	000000	
WM Position	Bottom - Right *	
WM Padding	4	
WM Opacity	70	
WM Rotate	0	

Admin Upload Type	Choose Simple or Flash Upload to upload images to
	portfolio's gallery. Flash Uploader has greater view than
	Simple. In case that it has error, please use Simple
	instead.
Watermark System	Use Watermark System on images
WM in categories	Choose Categories on which you want to apply
	watermark system
WM on thumbnail	Apply watermark on thumbnail
WM Туре	Choose one from two watermark types: Text or Image
WM Text	If you choose watermark type is Text. Please enter a text
	string here
WM Image	If you choose watermark type is Image, browser a image
	from folder "images" of Joomla
WM Font	Choose font for watermark
WM Font size	Specify watermark font size
WM Font color	Enter a hexa code for watermark color. For example: ffffff
	(white) or 000000 (black)
WM Background	Select whether you want to add background for text
	watermark
WM Background Color	Enter a hexa code for WM Background color
WM Position	Choose a position for WM from 05 positions below:
	Top – Right
	Top – Left
	Bottom – Right
	Bottom – Left
	Center

-

WM Padding	Enter padding of watermark. Unit: pixel
WM Opacity	It's only available for image watermak. You can set transparency level here (Value: from 0 to 100)
WM Rotate	Specify watermark image overlay rotation. Unit: Degree

• Print Options

K BT PORTFOLIO CONFIGURATION						Save & Close	Cancel
is <mark>play options</mark>	Review options	Slideshow configs	Advanced opti	ons Print options			
how print but	ton NO						
rint layout							
		i Styles 🔹 P	aragraph 🔻				
	BT FO		late for Joor	nla 2.5			
{PORTFOL	LIO_TITLE}						
{REVIEW_SUI	MMARY}						
{REVIEW_SUI	MMARY} _IMAGE}			{DESCRIPTION}			
REVIEW_SUI	MMARY} _IMAGE}			{DESCRIPTION}			
{REVIEW_SUI {PORTFOLIO {EXTRA_FIELD Review:	MMARY} _IMAGE} DS}			{DESCRIPTION}			
REVIEW_SUI {PORTFOLIO, {EXTRA_FIELD Review: {COMMENT_1	MMARY} _IMAGE} DS} 1}			{DESCRIPTION}			
(REVIEW_SUI (PORTFOLIO, (EXTRA_FIELD Review: (COMMENT_1 (COMMENT_2	MMARY} _IMAGE} DS; 1} 2}			{DESCRIPTION}			
{REVIEW_SUI	MMARY} _IMAGE} DS} 1} 2} 3}			{DESCRIPTION}			
(REVIEW_SUI (PORTFOLIO) (EXTRA_FIELD Review: (COMMENT_2 (COMMENT_2	MMARY} IMAGE} DS} 1} 2} 3} 4}			{DESCRIPTION}			

This feature allows visitors of your website to print out information of portfolios. You can edit print layout by changing position of {KEY_WORK} but selecting original layout is recommended.

38

Common Error Using Product

Problem with Flash Uploader

At present, some web browsers don't support Flash or they're having problem with it, so you can't upload images to portfolio's gallery. Please use Simple Uploader instead, it's just original File input of HTML.

Conflict with sh404 Component

If you are using sh404 for SEO on your site, your web.site may come across an error (Not Found 404 or Internal Server Error 500). In this case please open sh404 component, find **BT Portfolio** in **By component** tabs, then choose Use Joomla Route for the component like in the image below:



lain	shURL	Languages	Advanced	By component	Very adv.	
		(0	0		0
btmed	lia		(use default hand	dler) 💌 Trar	islate URL 💽	Insert language code in URL
bt_po	rtfolio		Use Joomla! rout	er 🚽 Trar	islate URL 💽	Insert language code in URL
comm	unity		(use default han	dler) 💌 🛛 Trar	slate URL 💌	Insert language code in URL
compr	ro filer		(use default hand	dler) 💌 Trar	islate URL 💽	Insert language code in URL
banne	ers		(use default hand	dler) 💌 Tran	islate URL 💌	Insert language code in URL
bt der	mo	Ĩ.	(use default han	dler) 🚽 Tran	islate URL 💽	Insert language code in URL

Uninstall by limitation of file size

Installation package of this component takes 2MB, not too large, but the problem here is that some hosting services only allow customers to upload file with capacity less than 2MB. To solve it, you should contact with your hosting provider to increase upload max size.

🕹 0 Visitors 👃 3 Admins 🖻 0 🔲 View Site 🏮 Log Users Menus Content Components Extensions Help 211 41 1 System Information Hel System Information PHP Settings Configuration File Directory Permissions PHP Information PHP Information PHP Version 5.3.8 סהס Windows NT HUNGTRUONG-PC 6.1 build 7601 (Windows 7 Ultimate Edition Service Pack 1) AMD64 System Build Date Sep 16 2011 21:25:01 MSVC9 (Visual C++ 2008) Compiler unserialize_callback_func no value no value 2M 2M upload_max_filesize D:/wamp/tmj upload_tmp_dir D:/wamo/tm user_dir no value no value user_ini.ca 300 300 user ini filename .user.ini .user.ini variables_orde GPCS GPCS

You can see this information in Site > Site Information > PHP information tab

Problem with image processing

If you use BT Portfolio in a long time, many images were created. In case that you try to change its size in control panel, that might cause the server to be overloaded because it can't process all images at the same times. Thus, after setting a new dimension of the images, please save change and click "Rebuild Image" in "Portfolios Manager" to resize images one by one.



Afterward, the web browser will direct to the page that show you progress of image processing.

Rebuild thumbnail & large images of portfolios:

40

Total: 12 images	
BT Coporate: Jellyfish.jpg	
BT Coporate: Penguins.jpg	
BT Coporate: Hydrangeas.jpg	
BT Coporate: Desert.jpg	

After successful image rebuilding, browser will redirect to previous page with a notice like illustrated image:



Contacting Bowthemes

All Bowthemes products include forum support, email support and ticket support. Please refer your membership package to select the compatible kind of support, as we may be able to solve the problem without delay.

41

Website: http://bowthemes.com

Forum support: http://bowthemes.com/forums/21-bt-portfolio-component-forjoomla-25/

Email support: support@bowthemes.com

Ticket support: http://bowthemes.com/submit-a-ticket

If you encounter any issues with Bowthemes extensions and templates, email us at support@bowthemes.com and we will be happy to answer your questions.



This document is proprietary and confidential. No part of this document may be disclosed in any manner to a third party without the prior written consent of Bowthemes Team.